Letters to Santa

ssssssss

@ CHOP SHOP

2025 HOLIDAY GALA FAQ

Where is it? Chop Shop, 2033 W. North Avenue. Chicago.

Where can | park? We highly recommend attendees utilize public transportation or Uber/Lyft if
possible. There are metered street parking and SpotHero options in the area.

What time should | arrive? The gala kicks off at 6pm with a reception that includes live music, an
abundant variety of food offerings by Chop Shop and an open bar. The show begins at 7pm and lasts
approximately 2.5 hours. Stick around to enjoy the post-reception with dessert and DJ.

What is the attire? Dressy casual to semi-formal is appropriate. Whatever fancy means to you!

Is there a coat check? Yes!

Do | need a physical ticket? No. Please have your ticket confirmation email handy on your phone
when you arrive.

What if | can’t make it? Tickets are non-refundable and considered a donation to Letters To Santa.
You may transfer your ticket if you are unable to attend by forwarding the confirmation email to the
guest attending and notifying us by email to holly@letterscharity.org.

Will there be auction items? Yes! There will be a silent auction and a live auction. Silent auction bids
are made electronically. Live auction bidding will be done by old fashioned hand raising and winning
bidders will be directed to make an online payment via qr code. Register for the silent auction HERE.

Can | take pictures or videos? Photos are encouraged before and after the performance. When
sharing on social media, please tag us @letterscharity and @chopshopchi. Photography and
videography of the performance is prohibited without prior written consent.

What are you going to do with the money you raise? On Christmas Day, we will surprise over a
dozen local families experiencing poverty when we knock on their doors bearing armloads of gifts,
including clothing, toys, computers, necessities and comfort items. Additionally, each family will receive
an unconditional financial gift of $10,000 for ongoing expenses.

Is my ticket purchase tax deductible? Letters To Santa is the primary program of Letters Charity, a
501(c)3 tax exempt organization. Any amount you have donated that exceeds $275 per attendee is tax
deductible as allowable by law. An annual giving statement will be emailed to you prior to 1/31/25 that
will detail your contribution.


http://chopshopchi.com/
https://maps.app.goo.gl/D6e9NmBJ7ix22J9VA
http://www.letterscharity.org
mailto:holly@unconditionalgiving.org
https://givebutter.com/c/25gala/auction

What else do | need to know? We will be documenting this event with photography and videography.

By entering the event, you agree to being filmed or photographed which may be used in our charitable
impact statements, media coverage and promotional material.

I still have questions! If you have any further queries, please don’t hesitate to contact us via email to
holly@letterscharity.org.
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